

Senate Calendar

TUESDAY, MAY 06, 2014

SENATE CONVENES AT: 10:00 A.M.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.

ACTION CALENDAR

CONSIDERATION POSTPONED TO MAY 6, 2014

Third Reading

H. 864 An act relating to capital construction and State bonding budget adjustment.....	2593
--	------

UNFINISHED BUSINESS OF MAY 5, 2014

Third Reading

H. 555 An act relating to the commitment of a criminal defendant who is incompetent to stand trial because of a traumatic brain injury	2593
---	------

House Proposal of Amendment

S. 208 An act relating to solid waste management.....	2593
Amendment - Sen. Hartwell	2600

Report of Committee of Conference

S. 86 An act relating to misc. changes to election laws	2600
--	------

NEW BUSINESS

Third Reading

H. 413 An act relating to the Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act.....	2602
---	------

H. 501 An act relating to operating a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or drugs	
Amendment - Sen. Sears	2602
Amendment - Sens. Baruth, Pollina and Sirotkin	2602
Amendment - Sen. Rodgers	2603

H. 578 An act relating to administering State funds for loans to individuals for replacement of failed wastewater systems and potable water supplies	2603
H. 645 An act relating to workers' compensation Amendment - Sen. Mullin	2603
H. 646 An act relating to unemployment insurance.....	2605
H. 656 An act relating to professions and occupations regulated by the Office of Professional Regulation	2605
H. 661 An act relating to exhumation requirements and notice..... Amendment - Sen. Benning	2605
H. 728 An act relating to developmental services' system of care	2605
Confirmation of Gubernatorial Appointments	2606-2608

ORDERS OF THE DAY

ACTION CALENDAR

CONSIDERATION POSTPONED TO MAY 6, 2014

Third Reading

H. 864.

An act relating to capital construction and State bonding budget adjustment.

PENDING QUESTION: Shall the bill pass in concurrence with proposals of amendment?

UNFINISHED BUSINESS OF MONDAY, MAY 5, 2014

Third Reading

H. 555.

An act relating to the commitment of a criminal defendant who is incompetent to stand trial because of a traumatic brain injury.

House Proposal of Amendment

S. 208

An act relating to solid waste management.

The House proposes to the Senate to amend the bill by striking out all after the enacting clause and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

* * * Architectural Waste Recycling* * *

Sec. 1. FINDINGS

The General Assembly finds that, for the purposes of Secs. 1–3 of this act:

(1) Certain waste from commercial development projects can create significant issues for the capacity and operation of landfills in the State.

(2) There are opportunities for materials recovery of certain waste from commercial development projects in a manner consistent with Vermont's solid waste management priorities of reuse and recycling.

(3) Substantial opportunity exists in Vermont for the recovery and recycling of certain materials in the waste from commercial development projects, including wood, drywall, asphalt shingles, and metal.

(4) To reduce the amount of waste from commercial development projects in landfills and improve materials recovery, the construction industry

should attempt to recover certain waste from commercial development projects from the overall waste stream.

Sec. 2. 10 V.S.A. § 6605m is added to read:

§ 6605m. ARCHITECTURAL WASTE RECYCLING

(a) Definitions. In addition to the definitions in section 6602 of this chapter, as used in this section:

(1) “Architectural waste” means discarded drywall, metal, asphalt shingles, clean wood, and treated or painted wood derived from the construction or demolition of buildings or structures.

(2) “Commercial project” means construction, renovation, or demolition of a commercial building or of a residential building with two or more residential units.

(b) Materials recovery requirement. Beginning on or after January 1, 2015, if a person produces 40 cubic yards or more of architectural waste at a commercial project located within 20 miles of a solid waste facility that recycles architectural waste, the person shall:

(1) arrange for the transfer of architectural waste from the project to a certified solid waste facility, which shall be required to recycle the architectural waste or arrange for its reuse unless the facility demonstrates to the Secretary a lack of a market for recycling or reuse and a plan for reentering the market when it is reestablished; or

(2) arrange for a method of disposition of the architectural waste that the Secretary of Natural Resources deems appropriate as an end use, including transfer of the architectural waste to an out-of-state facility that recycles architectural waste and similar materials.

(c) Transition; application. The requirements of this section shall not apply to a commercial project subject to a contract entered into on or before January 1, 2015 for the disposal or recycling of architectural waste from the project.

(d) Guidance on separation of hazardous materials. The Secretary of Natural Resources shall publish informational material regarding the need for a solid waste facility that recycles architectural waste to manage properly and provide for the disposition of hazardous waste and hazardous material in architectural waste delivered to a facility.

Sec. 3. ANR REPORT ON ARCHITECTURAL WASTE RECYCLING

On or before January 1, 2017, the Secretary of Natural Resources, after consultation with interested persons, shall submit to the Senate and House

Committees on Natural Resources and Energy a report regarding implementation of the requirements for architectural waste recycling in the State under 10 V.S.A. § 6605m. The report shall include:

(1) a summary of the implementation of the requirements of 10 V.S.A. § 6605m for the recycling of architectural waste;

(2) an estimate of the amount of architectural waste recycled or reused since January 1, 2015;

(3) whether viable markets exist for the cost-effective recycling or reuse of additional components of the waste stream from commercial projects;

(4) a recommendation as to whether architectural waste should be banned from landfill disposal; and

(5) any other recommended statutory changes to the requirements of this section.

* * * Solid Waste Management Facility Certification * * *

Sec. 4. 10 V.S.A. § 6605 is amended to read:

§ 6605. SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY CERTIFICATION

* * *

(j) A facility certified under this section that offers the collection of municipal solid waste shall:

* * *

(l) A facility certified under this section that offers the collection of municipal solid waste shall not charge a separate fee for the collection of mandated recyclables. A facility certified under this section may incorporate the cost of the collection of mandated recyclables into the cost of the collection of municipal solid waste and may adjust the charge for the collection of municipal solid waste. A facility certified under this section may charge a separate fee for the collection of leaf and yard residuals or food residuals. If a facility collects mandated recyclables from a commercial hauler, the facility may charge a fee for the collection of those mandated recyclables.

Sec. 5. 10 V.S.A. § 6605c(a) is amended to read:

(a) Notwithstanding sections 6605, 6605f, and 6611 of this title, no person may construct, substantially alter, or operate any categorical solid waste facility without first obtaining a certificate from the Secretary. Certificates shall be valid for a period not to exceed ~~five~~ 10 years.

* * * Solid Waste Transporters; Mandated Recyclables * * *

Sec. 6. 10 V.S.A. § 6607a is amended to read:

§ 6607a. WASTE TRANSPORTATION

(a) A commercial hauler desiring to transport waste within the State shall apply to the Secretary for a permit to do so, by submitting an application on a form prepared for this purpose by the Secretary and by submitting the disclosure statement described in section 6605f of this title. These permits shall have a duration of five years and shall be renewed annually. The application shall indicate the nature of the waste to be hauled. The Secretary may specify conditions that the Secretary deems necessary to assure compliance with ~~state~~ State law.

(b) As used in this section:

(1) “Commercial hauler” means:

(A) any person that transports regulated quantities of hazardous waste; and

(B) any person that transports solid waste for compensation in a vehicle ~~having a rated capacity of more than one ton.~~

(2) The commercial hauler required to obtain a permit under this section is the legal or commercial entity that is transporting the waste, rather than the individual employees and subcontractors of the legal or commercial entity. In the case of a sole proprietorship, the sole proprietor is the commercial entity.

* * *

(g)(1) Except as set forth in subdivisions (2) and (3) of this subsection, a transporter certified under this section that offers the collection of municipal solid waste shall:

(A) Beginning July 1, 2015, offer to collect mandated recyclables separated from other solid waste and deliver mandated recyclables to a facility maintained and operated for the management and recycling of mandated recyclables.

(B) Beginning July 1, 2016, offer to collect leaf and yard residuals separate from other solid waste and deliver leaf and yard residuals to a location that manages leaf and yard residuals in a manner consistent with the priority uses established under subdivisions 6605k(a)(3)–(5) of this title.

(C) Beginning July 1, 2017, offer collection of food residuals separate from other solid waste and deliver to a location that manages food residuals in a manner consistent with the priority uses established under subdivisions 6605k(a)(2)–(5) of this title.

(2) In a municipality that has adopted a solid waste management ordinance addressing the collection of mandated recyclables, leaf and yard residuals, or food residuals, a transporter in that municipality is not required to comply with the requirements of subdivision (1) of this subsection and subsection (h) of this section for the material addressed by the ordinance if the ordinance:

(A) is applicable to all residents of the municipality;

(B) prohibits a resident from opting out of ~~municipally provided~~ municipally provided solid waste services; and

(C) does not apply a variable rate for the collection for the material addressed by the ordinance.

(3) A transporter is not required to comply with the requirements of subdivision (1)(A), (B), or (C) of this subsection in a specified area within a municipality if:

(A) the Secretary has approved a solid waste implementation plan for the municipality;

(B) for purposes of waiver of the requirements of subdivision (1)(A) of this subsection (g), the Secretary determines that under the approved plan:

(i) the municipality is achieving the per capita disposal rate in the State Solid Waste Plan; and

(ii) the municipality demonstrates that its progress toward meeting the diversion goal in the State Solid Waste Plan is substantially equivalent to that of municipalities complying with the requirements of subdivision (1)(A) of this subsection (g);

(C) the approved plan delineates an area where solid waste management services required by subdivision (1)(A), (B), or (C) of this subsection (g) are not required; and

~~(D)~~ in the delineated area, alternatives to the services, including ~~on-site~~ on-site management, required under subdivision (1)(A), (B), or (C) of this subsection (g) are offered, the alternative services have capacity to serve the needs of all residents in the delineated area, and the alternative services are convenient to residents of the delineated area.

(h) A transporter certified under this section that offers the collection of municipal solid waste may not charge a separate line item fee on a bill to a residential customer for the collection of mandated recyclables, provided that a transporter may charge a fee for all service calls, stops, or collections at a residential property and a transporter may charge a tiered or variable fee based

on the size of the collection container provided to a residential customer or the amount of waste collected from a residential customer. A transporter certified under this section may incorporate the cost of the collection of mandated recyclables into the cost of the collection of solid waste and may adjust the charge for the collection of solid waste. A transporter certified under this section that offers the collection of solid waste may charge a separate fee for the collection of leaf and yard residuals or food residuals from a residential customer.

* * * Solid Waste Infrastructure Advisory Committee * * *

Sec. 7. SOLID WASTE INFRASTRUCTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

(a) The Secretary of Natural Resources shall convene a Solid Waste Infrastructure Advisory Committee to review the current solid waste management infrastructure in the State, evaluate the sufficiency of existing solid waste management infrastructure to meet the requirements of subsection 6605(j) of this title, and recommend development or construction of new solid waste management infrastructure in the State.

(b) The Solid Waste Infrastructure Advisory Committee shall be composed of the Secretary of Natural Resources or his or her designee and the following members, to be appointed by the Secretary of Natural Resources:

(1) three representatives of the solid waste management districts or other solid waste management entities in the State;

(2) one representative of a solid waste collector that owns or operates a material recovery facility;

(3) two representatives of solid waste commercial haulers, provided that one of the commercial haulers shall serve rural or underpopulated areas of the State;

(4) one representative of recyclers of food residuals or leaf and yard residuals; and

(5) one Vermont institution or business subject to the requirements under subsection 6605(j) of this title for the management of food residuals.

(c) The Solid Waste Infrastructure Advisory Committee shall:

(1) review the existing systems analysis of the State waste stream to determine whether the existing solid waste management facilities operating in the State provide sufficient services to comply with the requirements of subsection 6605(j) of this title, and meet any demand for services;

(2) summarize the locations or service sectors where the State lacks sufficient infrastructure or resources to comply with the requirements of and

demand generated by subsection 6605(j) of this title, including the infrastructure necessary in each location;

(3) estimate the cost of constructing the necessary infrastructure identified under subdivision (2) of this subsection; and

(4) review options for generating the revenue sufficient to fund the costs of constructing necessary infrastructure.

(d) Report. On or before January 15, 2015, the Solid Waste Infrastructure Advisory Committee shall submit to the Senate and House Committees on Natural Resources and Energy a report that includes the information and data developed under subsection (c) of this section.

* * * Vermont Green Up Checkoff * * *

Sec. 7a. 32 V.S.A. § 5862f is added to read:

§ 5862f. VERMONT GREEN UP CHECKOFF

(a) Returns filed by individuals shall include, on a form prescribed by the Commissioner of Taxes, an opportunity for the taxpayer to designate funds to Vermont Green Up, Inc.

(b) Amounts so designated shall be deducted from refunds due to, or overpayments made by, the designating taxpayers. All amounts so designated and deducted shall be deposited in an account by the Commissioner of Taxes for payment to Vermont Green Up, Inc. If at any time after the payment of amounts so designated to the account it is determined that the taxpayer was not entitled to all or any part of the amount so designated, the Commissioner may assess, and the account shall then pay to the Commissioner, the amount received, together with interest at the rate prescribed by section 3108 of this title, from the date the payment was made until the date of repayment.

(c) The Commissioner of Taxes shall explain to taxpayers the purposes of the account and how to contribute to it. The Commissioner shall make available to taxpayers the annual income and expense report of Vermont Green Up, Inc. and shall provide notice in the instructions for the State individual income tax return that the report is available at the Department of Taxes.

(d) If amounts paid with respect to a return are insufficient to cover both the amount owed on the return under this chapter and the amount designated by the taxpayer as a contribution to Vermont Green Up, Inc., the payment shall first be applied to the amount owed on the return under this chapter and the balance, if any, shall be deposited in the account.

(e) Nothing in this section shall be construed to require the Commissioner to collect any amount designated as a contribution to Vermont Green Up, Inc.

* * * Effective Date * * *

Sec. 8. EFFECTIVE DATE

This act shall take effect on July 1, 2014, except that Sec. 7a (Vermont Green Up Checkoff) shall take effect on January 1, 2015 and apply to returns filed after that date.

Proposal of amendment to House proposal of amendment to S. 208 to be offered by Senator Hartwell

Senator Hartwell moves that the Senate concur in the House proposal of amendment with a further proposal of amendment by striking out Sec. 7a in its entirety.

Report of Committee of Conference

S. 86.

An act relating to miscellaneous changes to election laws.

TO THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES:

The Committee of Conference, to which were referred the disagreeing votes of the two Houses upon Senate Bill, entitled:

S.86. An act relating to miscellaneous changes to election laws.

Respectfully reports that it has met and considered the same and recommends that the Senate accede to the House's proposal of amendment with the following amendments thereto:

First: In Sec. 3, by striking out in its entirety 17 V.S.A. § 2154 (statewide voter checklist)

Second: By striking out in its entirety Sec. 4, 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(31), and inserting in lieu thereof a new Sec. 4 to read:

Sec. 4. [Deleted.]

Third: In Sec. 15, 17 V.S.A. § 2351 (primary election), following "A primary election shall be held on the ~~fourth~~" by striking out "first" and inserting in lieu thereof second

Fourth: In Sec. 16, 17 V.S.A. § 2356 (time for filing petitions and statements of nomination), by striking out in its entirety subsection (a) and inserting in lieu thereof a new subsection (a) to read:

(a) Primary petitions for major party candidates and statements of nomination ~~from~~ for minor party candidates ~~and independent candidates~~ shall be filed no sooner than the ~~second~~ fourth Monday in ~~May~~ April and not later

than 5:00 p.m. on the ~~second~~ fourth Thursday after the first Monday in ~~June~~ May preceding the primary election prescribed by section 2351 of this ~~title~~ chapter, and not later than 5:00 p.m. of the 62nd day prior to the day of a special primary election.

Fifth: By adding a new section to be Sec. 17a to read:

Sec. 17a. 17 V.S.A. § 2402 is amended to read:

§ 2402. REQUISITES OF STATEMENT

* * *

(d)(1) A statement of nomination and a completed and signed consent form shall be filed ~~as set forth in section 2356 of this title~~:

(A) in the case of nomination for President or Vice President of the United States, no sooner than the fourth Monday in April and not later than 5:00 p.m. on August 1 in the year preceding the presidential general election; or

(B) in the case of any other independent candidate, no sooner than the fourth Monday in April and not later than 5:00 p.m. on the Thursday preceding the primary election prescribed by section 2351 of this chapter, and not later than 5:00 p.m. of the third day prior to the day of a special primary election.

(2) No public official receiving nominations shall accept a petition unless a completed and signed consent form is filed at the same time.

(3) A statement of nomination shall apply only to the election cycle in which the statement of nomination is filed.

* * *

Sixth: In Sec. 42, in 17 V.S.A. § 2602 (petitions for recounts), in subsection (b), in the second sentence, following “filed within ~~40~~ seven”, by inserting calendar

Seventh: In Sec. 74 (effective dates), by striking out in its entirety subdivision (3) and inserting in lieu thereof a new subdivision (3) to read:

(3) Secs. 15, 17 V.S.A. § 2351 (primary election); 16, 17 V.S.A. § 2356 (time for filing petitions and statements of nomination); and 17a, 17 V.S.A. § 2402 (requisites of statement), shall take effect on January 1, 2016; and

*JEANETTE K. WHITE
NORMAN H. MCALLISTER
ELDRED FRENCH*

Committee on the part of the Senate

LINDA J. MARTIN
RONALD E. HUBERT
MICHEL A. CONSEJO

Committee on the part of the House

NEW BUSINESS

Third Reading

H. 413.

An act relating to the Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act.

H. 501.

An act relating to operating a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or drugs.

Amendment to H. 501 to be offered by Senator Sears before Third Reading

Senator Sears moves to amend the Senate proposal of amendment by adding a new Sec. 5. to read as follows:

Sec. 5. 18 V.S.A. § 4233(d) is added to read:

(d) Transportation into the State. In addition to any other penalties provided by law, a person knowingly and unlawfully transporting heroin into Vermont with the intent to sell or dispense the heroin shall be imprisoned not more than 10 years or fined not more than \$100,000.00, or both.

And by renumbering the remaining section to be numerically correct.

Proposal of amendment to H. 501 to be offered by Senators Baruth, Pollina and Sirotkin before Third Reading

Senators Baruth, Pollina and Sirotkin move to amend the Senate proposal of amendment in Sec. 2, 23 V.S.A. § 1201, by striking out subsection (h) in its entirety and inserting in lieu thereof a new subsection (h) to read as follows:

(h) As used in subdivision (a)(3) of this section, “under the influence of a drug” means that a drug interferes in any manner with a person’s safe operation of a vehicle. This subsection shall not be construed to affect the meaning of the terms “under the influence of intoxicating liquor” or “under the combined influence of alcohol and any other drug.”

**Proposal of amendment to H. 501 to be offered by Senator Rodgers before
Third Reading**

Senator Rodgers moves that the Senate proposal of amendment be amended in Sec. 2, 23 V.S.A. § 1201, by striking subsection (h) in its entirety and inserting in lieu thereof a new subsection (h) to read as follows:

(h) As used in subdivision (a)(3) of this section, “under the influence of a drug” means that a drug interferes with a person’s safe operation of a vehicle. This subsection shall not be construed to affect the meaning of the terms “under the influence of intoxicating liquor” or “under the combined influence of alcohol and any other drug.”

H. 578.

An act relating to administering State funds for loans to individuals for replacement of failed wastewater systems and potable water supplies.

H. 645.

An act relating to workers’ compensation.

**Proposal of amendment to H. 645 to be offered by Senator Mullin before
Third Reading**

Senator Mullin moves that the Senate proposal of amendment be amended by striking out Secs. 11 and 12 in their entirety and inserting four new sections to be Secs. 11–14 to read as follows:

Sec. 11. 21 V.S.A. § 624 is amended to read:

§ 624. DUAL LIABILITY; CLAIMS, SETTLEMENT PROCEDURE

* * *

(e)(1) In an action to enforce the liability of a third party, the injured employee may recover any amount which the employee or the employee’s personal representative would be entitled to recover in a civil action. Any recovery against the third party for damages resulting from personal injuries or death only, after deducting expenses of recovery, shall first reimburse the employer or its workers’ compensation insurance carrier for any amounts paid or payable under this chapter to date of recovery, and the balance shall forthwith be paid to the employee or the employee’s dependents or personal representative and shall be treated as an advance payment by the employer on account of any future payment of compensation benefits. Reimbursement required under this subsection, except to prevent double recovery, shall not reduce the employee’s recovery of any benefit or payment provided by a plan or policy that was privately purchased by the injured employee, including

uninsured-under insured motorist coverage, or any other first party insurance payments or benefits.

(2) The employer's recovery shall not apply to the portion of the recovery that is for non-economic damages, including pain and suffering.

* * *

Sec. 12. 21 V.S.A. § 645 is amended to read:

§ 645. AMOUNT PAYABLE

(a) In case of an injury enumerated in section 644 of this title, the employer shall pay to the injured employee ~~66²/₃~~ 66 and two-thirds percent of the employee's average weekly wages, computed as provided in section 650 of this title and subject to the maximum and minimum weekly compensation rates, for the duration of the employee's permanent total disability, until the employee's death or the employee reaches 62 years of age, if at that time the employee is entitled to benefits under the Social Security Act as amended or thereafter at such time as the employee is entitled to benefits under the Social Security Act as amended, whichever occurs first, but in no event shall the employee receive benefits for ~~less~~ fewer than 330 weeks. Benefits Entitlement to benefits under this section shall continue beyond 330 weeks, until the employee's death or the employee reaches 62 years of age, if at that time the employee is entitled to benefits under the Social Security Act as amended or thereafter at such time as the employee is entitled to benefits under the Social Security Act as amended, whichever occurs first, if the injury results in the loss of actual earnings or earning capacity after the injured employee is as far restored as the permanent character of the injuries will permit and results in the employee having no reasonable prospect of finding regular employment.

* * *

Sec. 13. 21 V.S.A. § 663b is added to read:

§ 663b. FRAUD

(a) Claims of fraud submitted by an employer shall be investigated by the Commissioner, and the Commissioner shall make a decision on the claim within 30 days of receipt of the claim. A party may appeal the decision of the Commissioner.

(b) An employee found to have committed fraud in order to receive compensation under this chapter shall be ordered to repay all compensation received. The employer shall not be charged for these payments when the employer's experience rating is determined.

Sec. 14. EFFECTIVE DATES

(a) This section and Secs. 3, 4, and 9–13 shall take effect on passage.

(b) Secs. 1, 2, and 5–8 shall take effect on July 1, 2014.

H. 646.

An act relating to unemployment insurance.

H. 656.

An act relating to professions and occupations regulated by the Office of Professional Regulation.

H. 661.

An act relating to exhumation requirements and notice.

**Proposal of amendment to H. 661 to be offered by Senator Benning before
Third Reading**

Senator Benning moves that the Senate proposal of amendment be amended, by striking out Sec. 1 in its entirety and inserting in lieu thereof a new Sec. 1 to read as follows:

Sec. 1. 18 V.S.A. § 5212 is amended to read:

§ 5212. PERMIT TO REMOVE DEAD BODIES; NOTICE

* * *

(b) An applicant for a removal permit shall publish notice of his or her intent to remove the remains. This notice shall be published for two successive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in the municipality in which the body is interred or entombed. The notice shall include a statement that the spouse, child, parent, sibling, or descendant of the deceased, or that the ~~cemetery commissioner~~ Cemetery Commissioner or other municipal authority responsible for cemeteries in the municipality may object to the proposed removal by filing a complaint in the ~~probate division of the superior court~~ Probate Division of the Superior Court of the district in which the body is located as provided in section 5212a of this title. In addition to the published notice, an applicant for a removal permit shall notify directly, by certified mail, the town clerk in the municipality in which the body is interred or entombed and:

(1) the person who buried the deceased, if that person was a near relative, as that term is defined in 18 V.S.A. § 9302(3), of the deceased; and

(2) all surviving adult children of the deceased.

* * *

H. 728.

An act relating to developmental services' system of care.

CONFIRMATIONS

The following appointments will be considered by the Senate, as a group, under suspension of the Rules, as moved by the President *pro tempore*, for confirmation together and without debate, by consent thereby given by the Senate. However, upon request of any senator, any appointment may be singled out and acted upon separately by the Senate, with consideration given to the report of the Committee to which the appointment was referred, and with full debate; and further, all appointments for the positions of Secretaries of Agencies, Commissioners of Departments, Judges, Magistrates, and members of the Public Service Board shall be fully and separately acted upon.

Emma Marvin of Hyde Park – Member of the Economic Progress Council – By Sen. Collins for the Committee on Economic Development, Housing and General Affairs. (4/25/14)

Linda Ryan of St. Albans – Member of the Vermont State Housing Authority – By Sen. Collins for the Committee on Economic Development, Housing and General Affairs. (4/25/14)

Samuel Hoar, Jr. of South Burlington – Superior Court Judge – By Sen. Ashe for the Committee on Judiciary. (4/25/14)

Martha O'Connor of Brattleboro – Member of the Vermont State Lottery Commission – By Sen. Doyle for the Committee on Economic Development, Housing and General Affairs. (4/25/14)

Michael Keane of North Bennington – Member of the Vermont Economic Progress Council – By Sen. Bray for the Committee on Economic Development, Housing and General Affairs. (4/29/14)

Betsy Gentile of Brattleboro – Member of the Vermont Economic Progress Council – By Sen. Bray for the Committee on Economic Development, Housing and General Affairs. (4/29/14)

Frederick S. Kenney II of Jericho – Executive Director of the Vermont Economic Progress Council – By Sen. Bray for the Committee on Economic Development, Housing and General Affairs. (4/29/14)

David Luce of Waterbury Center – Member of the Community High School of Vermont Board – By Sen. Doyle for the Committee on Education. (4/29/14)

Mary Brodsky of Essex – Member of the Human Rights Commission – By Sen. Benning for the Committee on Judiciary. (5/5/14)

Carol Dunsmore of Swanton – Member of the Current Use Advisory Board – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Gail Fallar of Tinmouth – Member of the Current Use Advisory Board – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Denise Smith of St. Albans – Member of the Vermont Citizen’s Advisory Committee on Lake Champlain’s Future – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Alex MacDonald of Lincoln – Member of the Vermont Citizen’s Advisory Committee on Lake Champlain’s Future – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Lori Fisher of Williston – Member of the Vermont Citizen’s Advisory Committee on Lake Champlain’s Future – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Robert Fischer of Barre – Member of the Vermont Citizen’s Advisory Committee on Lake Champlain’s Future By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Paul Hansen of Alburgh – Member of the Vermont Citizen’s Advisory Committee on Lake Champlain’s Future – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Eric Clifford of Starksboro – Member of the Vermont Citizen’s Advisory Committee on Lake Champlain’s Future – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Julia Moore of Middlesex – Member of the Vermont Citizen’s Advisory Committee on Lake Champlain’s Future – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Sheri Young of Orwell – Member of the Vermont Citizen’s Advisory Committee on Lake Champlain’s Future – By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

William Boyd Davies of Orleans – Member of the Natural Resources Board - By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Gail Fallar of Tinmouth - Member of the Natural Resources Board - By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Charles Haynes of East Montpelier - Member of the Natural Resources Board - By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Martha Illick of Charlotte - Member of the Natural Resources Board - By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Patricia Moulton Powden of South Londonderry – Alternate Member of the Natural Resources Board - By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Elizabeth Wilkel of Walden – Member of the Natural Resources Board - By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Donald Sargent of Colchester – Member of the Natural Resources Board - By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)

Julie Wolcott of Enosburg Falls – Alternate Member of the Natural Resources Board - By Sen. Hartwell for the Committee on Natural Resources and Energy. (5/7/14)